
Pocono Township BOC Agenda  February 7, 2022                 

1 
 

 

 

 

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS  

AGENDA 

February 7, 2022 | 6:00 p.m. 

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA 

Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656 

Meeting ID: 815 2583 3698 

Passcode: 395406 

Zoom Link: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81525833698?pwd=N3BzYkIwYS92MG5RYWlHQUYvY2

FOUT09  

 
 PLEASE NOTE: ON THE 1ST MONDAY OF EACH MONTH, THE REGULAR BOARD 

OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING WILL IMMEDIATELY FOLLOW THE 6:00 P.M. 
SEWER MEETING. 

 
Open Meeting 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call 

 

Public Comment 
 

We ask that any resident making public comment, including those who may have dialed in by 
phone, please identify yourselves, provide your street address and state the spelling of your 
name when addressing the Commissioners. 

 
Comments are for any issue. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes to allow 
time for others wishing to speak and direct all questions and comments to the President.  

 

Announcements  

 

The Township’s seasonal ice-skating rink is open on the basketball court at TLC Park, located at the 

corner of Route 715 and Route 611. Please know that the rink and ice condition are weather-dependent. 

Ice skating hours are from 8 AM until 10 PM.   

 

Hearings – None  
 
Presentations – None  
 
 
 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81525833698?pwd=N3BzYkIwYS92MG5RYWlHQUYvY2FOUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81525833698?pwd=N3BzYkIwYS92MG5RYWlHQUYvY2FOUT09


Pocono Township BOC Agenda  February 7, 2022                 

2 
 

 

 
Resolutions  
 
Resolution 2022-05 – Motion to pass Resolution 2022-05 granting Running Lane, LLC a twelve (12) 
month extension of time to February 7, 2023 to satisfy conditional plan approval and record the Plan 
as set forth in Resolution No. 2020-08. (Action Item) 
 
Resolution 2022-06 – Motion to pass Resolution 2022-06 authorizing the entry into an 
intergovernmental cooperation agreement with the Brodhead Creek Regional Authority (BCRA) to 
provide utility location services pursuant to PA One Call standards for Pocono Township’s sanitary 
sewage and collection system. (Action Item) 
   
Consent Agenda 
 
▪ Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:  

 
o Old business consisting of the minutes of the January 17, 2022 regular meeting of the 

Board of Commissioners.  
o Financial transactions through February 3, 2022 including: 

▪ Ratification of vouchers payable in the amount of $61,412.30 and sewer operating 
expenditures in the amount of $1,131.28. 

▪ Ratification of gross payroll for the pay period ending January 23, 2022 in the amount 
of $113,148.29. 

▪ Vouchers payable in the amount of $80,087.82. 
▪ Sewer operating fund expenditures in the amount of $21,549.94. 
▪ Sewer construction fund expenditures in the amount of $8,347.43. 
▪ Capital reserve fund expenditures in the amount of $107,010.43.  
▪ A fire tax disbursement of $2,628.57. (Action Items) 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
                                
1. Personnel  
 

▪ Motion to proceed with the advertising of 2022 seasonal park positions at Mountain View Park 
and to authorize the Township Manager to extend offers of employment to no more than five (5) 
applicants at $15.00 per hour and one (1) park lead at no more than $18.00 per hour. (Action 
Item)   

 
2. Travel/Training Authorizations  
 

▪ Discussion and possible action on the approval of Township Commissioners and staff attendance 
at the 2022 PSATS Conference held April 24-27, 2022. (Possible Action Item) 

 
Report of the President  

 
Richard Wielebinski  
 

▪ Motion to advertise the Township’s updated Cable Franchise Agreement for public hearing. 
(Action Item) 

▪ Motion to approve a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) establishing 10-hour shifts for the 
Pocono Township Police Department detectives. (Action Item) 

▪ Motion to appoint a new Detective, with pay and benefits as set forth in the Department collective 
bargaining agreement, following recently completed Department testing and interviews. (Action 
Item) 

 
 
 
 
 



Pocono Township BOC Agenda  February 7, 2022                 

3 
 

 

 
Commissioner Comments 

 
Jerrod Belvin – Vice President    
 
▪ Emergency Management Update 
▪ Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Application 
▪ Discussion and possible action to formalize the Township’s snow removal policy. (Possible Action 

Item) 
 
Ellen Gnandt – Commissioner 
 
Jerry Lastowski – Commissioner 
 
Keith Meeker – Commissioner 
 
Reports  
 
Zoning  
 
Emergency Services 
 
▪ Police  
▪ EMS  
▪ Fire 
 
Public Works Report  
 
▪ Current Public Works projects  
▪ Motion to order a 2022 John Deere Gator HPX615E at the COSTARS price of $11,434.91. (Action 

Item) 
▪ Motion to order a Ford 2022 F-350 4x4 w/Plow at the COSTARS price of $51,744.00 with a utility 

body at an additional cost of ______________. (Action Item) 
▪ Discussion regarding single-axle dump truck quotes received. (Possible Action Item) 

o Peterbilt Model 548 Single-Axle Dump Truck  
o Western Star Single-Axle Dump Truck 

▪ Motion to bid out specifications for the purchase of an ABI Force Z23ST infield groomer. (Action 
Item) 

▪ Update – Park Lane Culvert Replacement – Dirt and Gravel Grant  
 
Administration – Manager’s Report 
 
▪ Cyber security training required for all Township employees and officials. 
▪ Spring & Fall Cleanup Days are out for public bid. 
▪ 2022 grant applications are underway. 
▪ 2022 Township events 

o Pocono Township Touch-a-Truck – May or June timeframe 
o Community Day – Saturday, September 10, 2022 
o Truck-or-Treat – TBD  
o Christmas Tree Lighting – TBD  

▪ Regional HSPS Comprehensive Plan – Final draft received for Planning Commission and 
Commissioner review. Public review period and hearing to proceed June/July adoption. 

 
Township Engineer Report 
 
▪ Update – Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue.  
▪ Convening a meeting to discuss prioritization of stormwater projects following 2021 storm damage. 
 
 



Pocono Township BOC Agenda  February 7, 2022                 

4 
 

 

 
Township Solicitor Report  
 
▪ March 1, 2022 Zoning Hearing – 254 Pine Tree Drive STR Appeal 
▪ Other Zoning Hearing Board updates. 

o Update – Taveras Appeal. 
o Update – Johnson Appeal. 

▪ Update – PJJWA transfer agreement. 
▪ HJP Park Agreement between Pocono and Jackson Townships. 
 
Public Comment 

Please limit individual comments to 5 minutes to allow time for others wishing to speak and direct all 
questions and comments to the President.  

 
Adjournment 



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05 

 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL  

OF THE RUNNING LANE, LLC PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT 

PLAN 

 

WHEREAS, the applicant, Running Lane, LLC, has submitted a preliminary/final 

land development plan (the “Plan”). The applicant proposes a land development on property 

located along State Route 0611, approximately 0.7 miles south of the intersection with Lower 

Swiftwater Road (SR 0314).  The existing property (Tract 1) is located with the C Commercial 

Zoning District and consists of the Pocono Brewing Company with associated parking, 

stormwater management and on-lot water and sewer services.  The existing property is split by 

SR 0611 and has a total gross area of 5.47 acres, with 0.507 acres located on the eastern side 

of SR 0611.  The proposed land development will occur on Tract 1 and will consist of a 4 -

story, 90 room hotel with a pool; and 
 

WHEREAS, on April 6, 2020, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners enacted 

Resolution No. 2020-08 which granted conditional preliminary/final plan approval of the Plan; 

and 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2020-08 required that the applicant meet all conditions of 

the plan approval and record the Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Plan approval, 

and if such conditions were not met, the Conditional Plan approval would be considered void; and  

  

WHEREAS, the applicant was unable to satisfy the conditions of plan approval and record 

the Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Plan approval, and is requesting that the 

Board of Commissioners grant an extension of time to comply with the requirements of Resolution 

No. 2020-08; and 

 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2021-01, the Board of Commissioners granted the 

applicant an extension of twelve (12) months to satisfy the conditions of preliminary/final plan 

approval and record the Plan as set forth in Resolution No. 2020-08; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of 

Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania the applicant, 

Running Lane, LLC, shall have a period of twelve (12) months from the date of this Resolution to 

satisfy the conditions plan approval and record the Plan as set forth in Resolution No. 2020-08. 

 

 

 

 

 



RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the 

Township of Pocono the 7th day of February, 2022. 

 

ATTEST:      Township of Pocono 

       Board of Commissioners 

 

 

By:___________________________   By:___________________________ 

Print Name:   Taylor Munoz    Print Name:   Richard Wielebinski 

Title:  Township Manager   Title:    President 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE 

PENNSYLVANIA  ("TOWNSHIP") AUTHORIZING THE  ENTRY 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT WHEREIN: 

COUNTY, 

INTO AN 

1) THE 

BROADHEAD CREEK REGIONAL AUTHORITY ("AUTHORITY"), UNDER THE 

AGREEMENT, WILL PROVIDE UTILITY LOCATION SERVICES PURSUANT TO PA 

ONE CALL STANDARDS FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO'S SANITARY SEWAGE 

COLLECTION AND TRANSMISSION SYSTEM; 2) AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT 

(OR VICE PRESIDENT) TO EXECUTE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO EFFECTUATE 

THE TERMS OF THIS RESOLUTION; AND 3) AUTHORIZING PROVISIONS FOR 

SEVERABILITY, REPEALER, RESOLUTION OF CONFLICTS, AND ESTABLISHING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania ("Pocono" or the 

"Township") provides utility services within its township, to wit: sanitary sewage collection and 

transmission system services which serve portions of Pocono, Hamilton, and Tobyhanna 

Townships, all in Monroe County, Pennsylvania; and 

WHEREAS, the Brodhead Creek Regional Authority ("Authority" or "BCRA"), formerly 

the Stroudsburg Municipal Authority, was created and exists under the Municipality Authorities  

Act of General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, approved May 2, 1945, P.I.,  

382, as continued by the Act of the General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania  

approved June 19, 2001, P.L. 22 (53 Pa.C.S. Sections 5601, et. seq.) (the "Act") as amended, and 

as evidenced by its Articles of Incorporation, which have been amended to extend the term of its 

corporate existence to January 1, 2067; and 

WHEREAS, in order to provide sanitary sewer collection services, Pocono owns and 

operates underground sanitary sewage collection and transmission system facilities in the 

Townships of Tobyhanna, Pocono, Hamilton, Stroud, and the Borough of Stroudsburg as depicted 

on a plan entitled "Pocono Township Sewer Collection System", dated January 15, 2018, prepared 

 

 

 

 

 



by Boucher & James, including lead sheet entitled "Pocono Township Force Main Alignment", 

last revised March 8, 2018, prepared by Boucher & James (hereinafter "Contract Service Area"); 

and 

WHEREAS, the Authority provides public water supply services through its water 

distribution system, portions of which are co-extensive to the Township's sewer collection and 

transmission system; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority, as owner of in-ground water distribution system with attendant 

facilities, is mandated to and does participate in PA ONE CALL Location Services on its own 

behalf; and 

WHEREAS, the Township has requested that the Authority provide PA ONE CALL 

SYSTEM location and marking services of the Township's underground sanitary sewer collection 

and transmission system in the Contract Service Area from information and data provided by the 

Township through its record documents (hereinafter "PA ONE CALL SYSTEM Services"); and 

WHEREAS, the Authority agrees that its provision of PA ONE CALL SYSTEM Services 

for the Township reduces duplication of effort and cost as well as increases efficiencies since the 

Authority already provides PA ONE CALL SYSTEM Services for its water distribution system 

located in the Contract Service Area; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority finds that by entering into the PA ONE CALL SYSTEM 

Services Agreement, the Authority has mutually benefitted the customers and citizens of the 

respective parties. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Commissioners of the 

Township HEREBY ADOPTS the same as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

Section 1.      PA ONE CALL System Locating and Marking Service Agreement. 

The Township, through its Board of Commissioners, hereby authorizes the entry into and 

execution of an intermunicipal governmental agreement with the Authority, to wit: PA ONE 

CALL System Locating and Marking Service Agreement ("Agreement") substantially in the form 

attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A". The Township Manager, in consultation with the 

solicitor for the Township, are authorized to make changes to the Agreement to resolve any 

outstanding issues with the Authority, after consultation with the Board of Commissioners of the 

Township. 

Section 2. Intent of PA ONE CALL  System  Locating  and  Marking  Service 
 

Agreement. The PA ONE CALL System Locating and Marking Service Agreement authorizes 

the Authority to provide PA ONE CALL System locating services on behalf of the Township for 

its underground sanitary sewage collection and transmission system by utilizing data, information, 

and plans provided by the Township for the fees as set forth in the Agreement.  The term of the 

Agreement is for a period of one (1) year with an automatic annual renewal unless terminated by 

the parties. 

Section 3.  Authorization of Further Action. The Township Manager is hereby 

authorized and directed to take all such action, execute, deliver, file and/or record all such 

documents, publish all notices and otherwise comply with the provisions of this Resolution insofar 

as the transaction contemplated by this Resolution, in the name and on behalf of the Township. 

Section 4.     Severability.  In case any one (1) or more of the provisions contained in 

this Resolution shall, for any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, 

such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision of this Resolution 



 

and this Resolution shall be construed and enforced as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable 

provision had never been contained herein. 

Section 5. Repealer.  All resolutions and parts of Resolutions heretofore adopted, to 

the extent that the same are inconsistent n any manner herewith, are hereby repealed. 

Section 6.     Further Amendment or Supplement.  The Township may make further 

amendments to or supplement the Agreement by majority vote of the Board of Commissioners at 

a public meeting. 

Section 7. Effective Date.  This Resolution is effective immediately with the attached 

Agreement taking effect upon full execution of the parties. 

ADOPTED this  ____ day of February, 2022 at a Regular Meeting of the Board. 
 

 

 

ATTEST: POCONO TOWSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, 

PENNSYLVANIA 
 

 

 

____________________________________ By:____________________________________ 
 

TAYLOR W. MUÑOZ, SECRETARY RICHARD WIELEBINSKI, PRESIDENT 
 

 

 



  January 17, 2022 

1 
 

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

January 17, 2022 | 7:09 p.m. 
 

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on January 17, 2022 and 
was opened by President Rich Wielebinski at 7:09 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call:  Jerrod Belvin, present; Ellen Gnandt, absent; Jerry Lastowski, present; Keith Meeker, present; 
and Rich Wielebinski, present. 
 
In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor via Zoom, Broughal & DeVito; Jon Tresslar, Township 

Engineer, Boucher & James; Taylor Muñoz, Township Manager; Sergeant Shawn Goucher; and Robert 

Sargent, Roadmaster. 

 
Public Comment – None 
 

Announcements 

 

The Township’s seasonal ice-skating rink is open on the basketball court at TLC Park, located at the 

corner of Route 715 and Route 611. Please know that the rink and ice condition are weather-dependent. 

Ice skating hours are from 8 a.m. until 10 p.m.  

 

Hearings 
 
▪ Ordinance 2022-01 – Amusement Tax Increase 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to open a Public Hearing to consider adoption 
of an Ordinance amending Chapter 398, Taxation, Article IV, Amusement Tax, of the Code of 
Ordinances of Pocono Township to increase the rate of the amusement tax from 3% to 5% for general 
Township purposes. No discussion. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
L. DeVito stated that an amendment to the existing amusement tax ordinance requires a public 
hearing. Once comments are addressed, the hearing can be closed and action can be taken on the 
proposed amendment. 
 
No public comment. 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to close the public hearing. All in favor. 
Motion carried. 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to adopt Ordinance 2021-06 to approve the 
adoption of an Ordinance amending Chapter 398, Taxation, Article IV, Amusement Tax, of the Code 
of Ordinances of Pocono Township to increase the rate of the amusement tax from 3% to 5% for 
general Township purposes. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
Presentations 
 
▪ Township Municipal Complex Architectural Feasibility Study Design Presentation – Joseph 

Phillips of Phillips & Donovan Architects - Joe Donovan presented a conceptual site design and 
floor layouts for a proposed new Township complex.  

 
R. Wielebinski asked questions regarding the ceiling heights of the public meeting space and 
whether the building could be designed to support additional office space above the public 
meeting area if the Township wanted to expand in the future. 

 



  January 17, 2022 

2 
 

J. Lastowski asked about the square footage of existing administrative office space; current police 
space versus what is being proposed; and whether the proposed spaces meet the Township’s 
future needs. 

 
J. Donovan stated the next step would be to get the architectural proposal to the cost estimator to 
do a more detailed financial breakdown. If the Township moves forward following that process, 
the Township will need as-builts for public works, go through a schematic design phase, design 
refinement phase and a construction documents phase. 

 
J. Lastowski asked about point of no return. J. Donovan stated the construction document phase 
is the most labor-intensive portion and something the Township would not begin unless they were 
serious about moving forward with the plan. 

 
R. Wielebinski asked when plans should be presented to the public. J. Donovan stated next step 
would be to go through cost estimation and go through further design work. This is an 
approximate three to four month process. 

 
J. Belvin asked about seating capacity for public meeting area. 

 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to proceed with the cost estimating portion of 
the feasibility study. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
Resolutions 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve Resolution 2022-01 Granting 
Approval of the Pocono Township Municipal Complex Lot Consolidation Plan. All in favor. Motion 
carried. 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve Resolution 2022-02 Granting 
Conditional Approval of The Crossings Premium Outlets Food Trucks Preliminary/Final Land 
Development Plan. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve Resolution 2022-03 Authorizing 
the Submission of a 2022 Monroe County Open Space Development Grant Application in an amount 
not to exceed $40,000. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to approve Resolution 2022-04 Amending the 
Township Fee Schedule for Subdivision, Land Development, Zoning and Zoning Hearing Board Fees, 
and other miscellaneous applications and permitting fees, Repealing and Replacing all Prior Fee 
Resolutions. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
▪ Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:  

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the January 3, 2022 Reorganization and regular 
meetings of the Board of Commissioners.  

o Financial transactions through January 13, 2022 including: 
▪ Ratification of vouchers payable in the amount of $1,603.68 and sewer operating 

expenditures in the amount of $475.45. 
▪ Ratification of gross payroll for the pay period ending January 9, 2022 in the amount of 

$114,203.35. 
▪ Vouchers payable in the amount of $173,500.25. 
▪ Sewer operating fund expenditures in the amount of $113,810.16. 
▪ Capital reserve fund expenditures in the amount of $615.32.  
▪ An American Rescue Plan Act transfer to the General Fund of $5,240.00 for implementation 

costs for the Township’s new e-permitting platform. 



  January 17, 2022 

3 
 

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve the consent agenda. All in favor. 
Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
                                
1. Personnel  
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to extend an offer of employment for the 
Township’s open Administrative Assistant position to Jennifer Gambino. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to extend an offer of employment for the 
Township’s open Road Crew position to Michael Ferrera. T. Muñoz noted motion should include CDL 
check and 6 months to get inspection license. Motion amended and accepted. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
2. Travel/Training Authorizations – None 
 
Report of the President  

 
Richard Wielebinski 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to set 2022 Planning Commission meetings for 
the 2nd and 4th Mondays of each month at 6:00 p.m. at the Pocono Township Municipal Building. When a 
regularly scheduled meeting falls on a holiday, the meeting will be held at the same time the following 
day. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve reducing the years of service required 
for the rank of Corporal within the Pocono Township Police Department, changing the minimum required 
years of service from 5 years to 3 years per the recommendation of the Civil Service Commission. J. 
Lastowski asked if this was vetted within the Police Department. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to set Pocono Township’s 2022 Spring Cleanup 
Days for April 28-30 and Fall Cleanup Days for September 30-October 1, 2022 and to advertise the 
Cleanup Days for public bid. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
▪ Acknowledgement of Correspondence: Tannersville Point Luxury Apartments six-month extension 

request to July 31, 2022 – L. DeVito indicated no motion is necessary. J. Belvin asked for update on 
the project and T. Muñoz gave a summary. 

 
Commissioner Comments 
 
Jerrod Belvin – Vice President 
 
▪ Emergency Management Update - Warner Road/Route 611 traffic light has been fixed. Currently a 

delay for delivery of traffic camera for the SR 715/Warner Road light. J. Lastowski asked about the 
timing of the light at SR 314/SR 611. Timing is affected by an issue with the loop detector and cold 
weather. 

 
Ellen Gnandt, Commissioner – Absent 
 
Jerry Lastowski – Commissioner - Stated UGI night work is very disruptive. T. Muñoz will call the 
PennDOT permitting department to get clarification as to why work is being conducted at night. 
 
Keith Meeker, Commissioner – No comment. 
 
 
 



  January 17, 2022 

4 
 

Reports 
 
Emergency Services 
 
▪ Police Report – S. Goucher shared end of year Police Department statistics for 2021 versus 2020. 

Many categories were up by double digit percentages - 18,948 incident responses for 2021 versus 
9,923 incident responses for 2020. Conducted a detective test and five officers have tested. 12-hour 
shifts are showing a positive effect within the Department. License plate readers (LPRs) are having a 
dramatic positive impact on traffic citations and identifying issues with vehicles. 

 
Public Works Report 
 
▪ Current Public Works projects – Gave credit to the department for good job clearing Township roads. 
▪ TLC Park Project Update – Ice rink is open. Will obtain pricing on playground equipment. 
▪ Update – Park Lane Culvert Replacement – Dirt and Gravel Grant – Placeholder. 
 
Discussion regarding purchasing new Gator and baseball field groomer. Will obtain formal quotes for 
Board consideration. 
 
Administration – Manager’s Report 
 
▪ Working with grant consultant on new grant applications for 2022. 
▪ Traisr permitting platform is available for Township staff’s internal use and will be proceeding getting 

the public-facing system complete. 
▪ Regional HSPS Comprehensive Plan update – Still waiting on draft plan. 
 
R. Wielebinski asked about grant funding for Learn Road. 
 
Township Engineer Report 
 
▪ Update – Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue – 

Placeholder. 
 
Township Solicitor Report 
 
L. DeVito discussed the PA Attorney General’s Opioid Settlement and the need for six municipalities in 
Monroe County, including Pocono, to sign off on the settlement to allow the County to receive all the 
funds. 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to authorize Township signatories to sign off on the 
PA Attorney General Opioid Settlement, removing Pocono Township from the settlement so all funds can 
be passed through Monroe County. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
▪ Zoning Hearing Board updates. 

o Update – Taveras Appeal – Waiting to see if they appeal to the Appellate Court. 
o Update – Johnson Appeal – Received brief filed by the Johnsons and working on a reply. 

▪ Update – PJJWA transfer agreement – Provided update at last meeting. 
▪ HJP Park Agreement between Pocono and Jackson Townships – No report. 
 
Public Comment – No comment. 
 
Adjournment 
 
R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to adjourn the meeting at 8:57 p.m. All in favor. 
Motion carried. 
 



2/3/2022

Ratify

General Fund 61,412.30$                                   

Payroll 113,148.29$                                 

Sewer Operating 1,131.28$                                     

Sewer Construction -$                                             

Capital Reserve -$                                             

Bill List

TOTAL General Fund 80,087.82$                                   

TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund 21,549.94$                                   

TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund 8,347.43$                                     

TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund 107,010.43$                                 

Liquid Fuels -$                                             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 392,687.49$                                 

Fire Tax Disbursement 2,628.57$                                     

Budget Adjustments

Budget Appropriations -$                                             

Interfund Transfer

GENERAL FUND TO CAPITAL RESERVE

ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE

ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND

Total -$                                             

Notes:

POCONO TOWNSHIP 
Monday, February 7, 2022

SUMMARY

Summary    2-7-22    1 OF 5



2/3/2022

General Fund
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount

Payroll 01/28/2022 PAYROLL ENDING 01/23/2022 113,148.29$      

TOTAL PAYROLL 113,148.29$      

General Expenditures
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount

01/18/2022 61750 Brodhead Creek Regional Authority 2022 Yearly hydrant fee 266.00$             

01/18/2022 61751 Kyocera Document Solutions America, Inc. Twp & Police Copiers 366.56$             

01/20/2022 61757 Cardmember Service ATT First Net & Police supplies 2,649.67$          

01/20/2022 61758 Cardmember Service Police supplies 696.39$             

01/20/2022 61759 Cardmember Service PW supplies 361.45$             

01/20/2022 61760 Cardmember Service Twp licenses & ATT First Net & supplies 3,662.05$          

01/20/2022 61761 Gerkensmeyer, Linda On-Lot Septic Permit Z240136 Refund 500.00$             

01/20/2022 61762 Waste Management of Pennsylvania, Inc. Waste removal 434.20$             

02/01/2022 61765 MRM Property & Liability Trust 2022 VEHICLE LIABILITY INSURANCE 52,008.00$        

02/01/2022 61766 PENTELEDATA Internet service 126.13$             

02/01/2022 61767 PENTELEDATA Internet service 150.90$             

02/02/2022 61768 PENTELEDATA Internet service 190.95$             

TOTAL General Fund Bills 61,412.30$        

Sewer Operating Fund

Date Check Vendor Memo Amount

1/18/2022 2099 Verizon Sewer SCADA System 33.91$               

1/20/2022 2100 BLUE RIDGE COMMUNICATIONS Pump Station 5 Phone 62.06$               

1/24/2022 2101 BLUE RIDGE COMMUNICATIONS Pump Station 3 & 4 Phone 124.12$             

1/24/2022 2102 MET-ED Pump Station 4 Electric 349.62$             

1/24/2022 2103 Verizon Wireless Sewer Modem 120.03$             

2/1/2022 2105 PENTELEDATA Pump Stations 1 thru 5 Internet 475.45$             

1,131.28$          

Sewer Construction Fund
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount

TOTAL Sewer Construction Fund -$                   

Capital Reserve Fund
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount

TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund -$                   

TOTAL General Fund 174,560.59$                                                   

TOTAL Sewer Operating 1,131.28$                                                       Authorized by:

TOTAL Sewer Construction -$                                                                

Total Capital Reserve -$                                                                

Transferred by:

175,691.87$                                                   

POCONO TOWNSHIP CHECK LISTING 

RATIFY
Monday, February 7, 2022

Ratify    2-7-22     Page 2 of 5



2/3/2022

General Fund
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount

2/3/2022 61763 Nationwide - 457 EE & ER CONT 6,987.75$             

2/3/2022 61769 AFLAC Supplemental Insurance 405.62$                

2/3/2022 61770 American Heritage Life Insurance Company Supplemental Insurance 1,133.24$             

2/3/2022 61771 ARGS Technology, LLC Jan 2022 TWP & Police IT Remote Service 3,179.00$             

2/3/2022 61772 Best Auto Service Center POLICE VEHICLES 263.05$                

2/3/2022 61773 Boucher & James, Inc. ENGINEERING SERVICES 3,294.55$             

2/3/2022 61774 Brodhead Creek Regional Authority TWP Water 178.73$                

2/3/2022 61775 Cargill Incorporated Deicer Salt Ice Cntrl Blk 19,720.87$           

2/3/2022 61776 Cefali and Associates PC Nov 2021 Treasury Services 761.25$                

2/3/2022 61777 CLEAN TEAM, INC. Jan 2022 TWP Complex Cleaning 847.60$                

2/3/2022 61778 Cramer's Home Building Center PW SUPPLIES 212.98$                

2/3/2022 61779 Creative Works Systems, Inc. 11/8/2021 IT Services 17.50$                  

2/3/2022 61780 Cyphers Truck Parts PW SUPPLIES 27.95$                  

2/3/2022 61781 D.G. Nicholas Co. PW SUPPLIES 1,519.40$             

2/3/2022 61782 Deer Country Farm & Lawn, Inc. PW SUPPLIES 276.68$                

2/3/2022 61783 Engle-Hambright & Davies, Inc. T. Muñoz Bond 1,985.00$             

2/3/2022 61784 Francis Smith & Sons Inc PW SUPPLIES 2,146.00$             

2/3/2022 61785 General Code 2/1/22 thru 1/31/23 Annual Maintenance 1,195.00$             

2/3/2022 61786 Gotta Go Potties, Inc MVP & TLC Rentals 300.00$                

2/3/2022 61787 Harrisburg Area Community College Detective Written Exam 1,500.00$             

2/3/2022 61788 HUNTER KEYSTONE PETERBILT PW SUPPLIES 64.73$                  

2/3/2022 61789 J. P. Mascaro & Sons TWP Garbage Pickup Jan 2022 327.65$                

2/3/2022 61790 Linde Gas & Equipment, Inc. Cylinder Rental 34.32$                  

2/3/2022 61791 Locust Ridge Quarry ANTI SKID 4,602.56$             

2/3/2022 61792 MetLife - Non Uni. Pen. Plan NON POLICE PENSION 6,900.29$             

2/3/2022 61793 NEPA Business Technologies Over Ear Headset 2ea 633.88$                

2/3/2022 61794 Nivert Metal Supply HR Steel Angle 3pc 120.00$                

2/3/2022 61795 P & D Emergency Services Unit 88 Service 77.00$                  

2/3/2022 61796 PA Homicide Investigators Assoc. 4/11-13/2022 - 2 Detectives TRAINING 550.00$                

POCONO TOWNSHIP CHECK LISTING 

Monday, February 7, 2022

Approve 2-7-22   Page 3 of 5



2/3/2022

2/3/2022 61797 Pocono Mountain COG 2022 PMCOG Membership 350.00$                

2/3/2022 61798 R G B Enterprises Grading Permit 200231 Refund 500.00$                

2/3/2022 61799 Ray Price Ford Mt. Pocono Ford Interceptor Service 9.51$                    

2/3/2022 61800 Road Runner Food Mart Poc TWP Police Fuel 543.98$                

2/3/2022 61801 Scott's Signs and Printing  Plaque 99.50$                  

2/3/2022 61802 Staples Business Credit TWP Office Supplies 381.70$                

2/3/2022 61803 Steele's Hardware PW SUPPLIES 233.90$                

2/3/2022 61804 Teamster Local 773 - Police Police Union Dues 1,382.00$             

2/3/2022 61805 Robert B. Turnbull, Jr. 2x17'x17' Oak Sideboards 225.00$                

2/3/2022 61806 Steele's Hardware PW SUPPLIES 148.74$                

2/3/2022 61807 Stephenson Equipment, Inc. PW SUPPLIES 407.92$                

2/3/2022 61808 Stroudsburg Electric Motor Service PW EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1,468.99$             

2/3/2022 61809 Suburban Propane VEHICLE FUEL 6,104.15$             

2/3/2022 61810 Suburban Testing Labs SDWA Monthly 110.00$                

2/3/2022 61811 Teamster Local 773 - Non-Uniform Union Dues 699.00$                

2/3/2022 61812 Tulpehocken Mountain Spring Water Inc TWP Drinking Water 148.88$                

2/3/2022 61813 UNIFIRST Corporation PW UNIFORMS AND CARPETS 313.09$                

2/3/2022 61814 US BANK - Lockbox CM9722 JAN 2022 EE CONTRIBUTION 6,866.32$             

2/3/2022 61815 Versalift East PW SUPPLIES 447.54$                

2/3/2022 61816 Williams Garden Center, Inc. PW SUPPLIES 300.00$                

2/3/2022 61817 Wreckers International Inc. POLICE VEHICLE REPAIRS 85.00$                  

TOTAL General Fund 80,087.82$           

Sewer Operating Fund

Date Check Vendor Memo Amount

2/3/2022 2106 A.C. Schultes, Inc. Repair services 800.00$                

2/3/2022 2107 ARGS Technology, LLC Jan 2022 IT Services 250.00$                

2/3/2022 2108 Boucher & James, Inc. Engineering services 3,253.96$             

2/3/2022 2109 BRODHEAD CREEK REGIONAL AUTHORITY Water & sewer mapping 1,787.08$             

2/3/2022 2110 EEMA O&M Services Group, Inc. Jan 2022 O&M 5,971.45$             

2/3/2022 2111 J P Mascaro & Sons Pump Station 5 Waste Removal 203.70$                

2/3/2022 2112 KEYSTONE ENGINEERING GROUP Nov/Dec 2021 Services 5,180.38$             

2/3/2022 2113 METROPOLITAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS Pump Station 5 Phone 74.01$                  

2/3/2022 2114 Pocono Management Associates LLC 1/3 to 1/16/22 Sewer Consulting 3,398.03$             

Approve 2-7-22   Page 4 of 5



2/3/2022

2/3/2022 2115 Steele's Hardware Sewer Supplies 93.13$                  

2/3/2022 2116 SUBURBAN TESTING LABS Monthly NPDES 538.20$                

TOTAL Sewer Operating 21,549.94$           

Sewer Construction Fund

Date Check Vendor Memo Amount

02/03/2022 697 BOUCHER & JAMES ENGINEERING SERVICES 8,347.43$             

TOTAL Sewer Construction Fund 8,347.43$             

Capital Reserve Fund

Date Check Vendor Memo Amount

2/3/2022 1273 BOUCHER & JAMES ENGINEERING SERVICES 73,940.43$           

2/3/2022 1274 CLEVELAND BROTHERS BALANCE DUE INV 2762401 20.00$                  

2/3/2022 1275 VIGILANT SOLUTIONS LPR PURCHASE 33,050.00$           

TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund 107,010.43$         

LIQUID FUELS

Date Check Payee Memo Amount

-$                     

Fire Tax Disbursement

Date Check Payee Memo Amount

2/3/2022 1018 POCONO TOWNSHIP FIRE DEP FINAL DISTRIBUTION 2021 2,628.57$             

TOTAL Fire Tax 2,628.57$             

ESSA

General Fund 80,087.82$                                                            

Sewer Operating 21,549.94$                                                            

Sewer Construction Fund 8,347.43$                                                              Authorized by:___________________________________________

Capital Reserve 107,010.43$                                                          

Fire Tax Disbursement 2,628.57$                                                              

Liquid Fuels -$                                                                       

TOTAL ESSA TRANSFER 219,624.19$                                                          Transferred by:__________________________________________

Approve 2-7-22   Page 5 of 5



Memorandum of Understanding 

The Parties to this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) are Pocono Township and Teamster 

Local 773 as the representative of all full-time and regular part-time Police Officers, including 

Sergeants, Corporals, Detectives and Patrolmen, excluding the Chief of Police. The date of this 

MOU is February 7, 2022 and the purpose is to document the agreement that has been reached 

between Pocono Township and Teamster Local 773 regarding the Detective Division conducting 

a trial period of 10-Hour Shifts through December 31, 2022.   

1. Detectives will be scheduled to work four (4) 10-hour shifts per calendar week, with 

three consecutive days off per week. The Department shall always have Detective 

coverage Monday through Friday, and off days shall not occur on a day that requires 

Court time. Every three (3) months, the detectives will rotate shifts.  

 

2. To maximize coverage of the on-duty detectives, all detectives cannot share the 

same scheduled off days during the regular work week (Monday through Friday). 

The Chief of Police, or his designee, will have sole discretion to determine the final 

shift schedule. (Sample schedule attached).  

 

3. The Chief of Police, or his designee, shall determine the flexibility of hours and start 

times for detectives, with recommendations made by the Detective Sergeant based 

on case load or incident type. The Detective Sergeant may assign incidents to each 

detective. This shall not preclude the Chief of Police, or his designee, from assigning 

incidents for investigation as necessary.  

 

4. For work in excess of the regularly scheduled 40-hour work period, overtime will be 

paid at the rate of one-and-one-half (1.5) times the regular hourly Detective rate for 

each hour worked. 

 

5. Detectives will not receive overtime under the Collective Bargaining Agreement 

when working a 10-hour shift unless they work more than 10 hours.  

 

6. All leave time (vacation, holiday, compensatory and personal) will be translated 

from “days” to “hours.” Example: A Detective that receives 15 vacation days 

annually will have 120 hours of vacation time (15 days x 8 hours = 120 hours). 

 

7. After completion of the one (1) year trial period, the parties shall meet to discuss the 

continuation or termination of the MOU. The final decision on whether to continue 

or terminate the MOU after the one-year trial period shall be made by the Township 

in its sole discretion.   

 



 

TEAMSTER LOCAL 773 

 

       By:       

 

       Title:       

 

       Date:         

 

 

        POCONO TOWNSHIP 

 

       By:       

 

       Title:       

 

       Date:         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

Sample Schedule 

Detective  Sunday  Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday  Friday Saturday 

1st Detective 8am-6pm 8am - 6pm  8am - 6pm off  off off 8am - 6pm  

2nd Detective off  8am - 6pm  8am - 6pm 8am - 6pm 8am - 6pm off off 

3rd Detective off  off 8am - 6pm 8am - 6pm 8am - 6pm 8am - 6pm off 

10 hour shifts with flexible start hours (workload and schedules)   

 

 


































	2-7-22_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	Resolution_2022-05_Running_Lane_Time_Extension.pdf
	Resolution_2022-06_BCRA_One_Call_Agreement.pdf
	01-17-22_BOC_Minutes.pdf
	2-7-22.pdf
	Detective_10-hour_Shift_MOU_Draft.pdf
	doc02545120220203133904.pdf
	doc02545420220203134024.pdf
	doc02545520220203134046.pdf
	doc02544820220203133813.pdf
	Application 01.14.2022.pdf



